ALAMEDA COUNTY
Tom Bates
Scott Haggerty
Janet Lockhart
Nate Miley

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
John Gioia
Mark Ross
(Chair)
Michael Shimansky
Gayle B. Uilkema

MARIN COUNTY
Harold C. Brown, Jr.

NAPA COUNTY
Brad Wagenknecht

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY
Chris Daly
Jake McGoldrick
Gavin Newsom

SAN MATEO COUNTY
Jerry Hill
(Vice-Chair)
Carol Klatt

SANTA CLARA COUNTY
Erin Garner
Yoriko Kishimoto
Liz Kniss
Patrick Kwok

SOLANO COUNTY
John F. Silva

SONOMA COUNTY
Tim Smith
Pamela Torliatt
(Secretary)

Jack P. Broadbent
EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/APCO

March 2, 2007

Ms. Deborah Jordan, Director

Air Management Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:
This is to inform you that the requirement for public and EPA review of the proposed

reopening of the following Major Facility Review Permit has been completed and that we are
issuing the final permit.

Facility # Facility Name Address, City Type of
Operation
B2626 Valero Refining 3400 East Second St. Petroleum
Co. California Benicia, CA 94510 Refinery

The final Title V permit and statements of basis can be viewed on the District website at
http://www.baagmd.gov/pmt/title_v/public_notices.htm.

This reopening of the Title V permit addresses permit deficiencies identified by the EPA on
October 8, 2004 and EPA's order of March 15, 2005. In addition, minor revisions for the
following applications are incorporated: Applications 10355, 10665/10692, 11017/11018,
11307, 12578, 12588/12589, 12434/12701, 12659/12478, 12867 and 12575.

Public notices were published on April 21, 2005 and August 9, 2005. The public notice
period for Application 11697 ended on May 24, 2005; the public notice period for Application
12600 ended on September 22, 2005.

The permit was proposed to EPA on November 1, 2006. The review period ended on
December 15, 2006. EPA offered no comments on the permit. However, consistent with
ongoing discussions regarding flare monitoring and NSPS Subpart J, the language in the
Statement of Basis, Rev. 3, Section C., Part IV (G.) on page 11 was revised.

If you have any questions regarding this project, please call Barry Young, Air Quality
Engineering Manager, at (415) 749-4721, fax (415) 749-5030.

Sincerely,

Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer
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